
1

Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 31 July 2023 4:18 PM
To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Cc: Tan Wei Teck (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides 

Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Foo Chit Yan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Karen 
Tan; Lim Gan Koon (Chris); Eric Woo

Subject: RE: NON REPORTING OUR REF: AM1-jgv-ins-M46-120945-2023(jw) YOUR REF: 
SMB1442L

Dear Shiau Chan, 

Ref no is BUS/07/23/5054. 

Thanks & Regards 
Hua Yen 

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Monday, 31 July 2023 12:03 pm 
To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg> 
Cc: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; Tan Wei Teck (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) 
<WeiTeck.Tan@stridespremier.com.sg>; Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) 
<SiauChin.Chan@stridespremier.com.sg>; Foo Chit Yan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) 
<ChitYan.Foo@stridespremier.com.sg>; Karen Tan <karentan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Lim Gan Koon (Chris) 
<ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Eric Woo <EricWoo@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: FW: NON REPORTING OUR REF: AM1-jgv-ins-M46-120945-2023(jw) YOUR REF: SMB1442L 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open aƩachments unless you recognise the sender and 
are expecƟng the content or aƩachment.  

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Kindly provide us the claim reference. 
 

Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
From: MTPRI MTPRI@smrt.com.sg 
Sent: Tuesday, 18 July 2023 10:40 am 
To: assignments; Meng Yan (LKK Auto) 
Cc: MTPRI; Tan Wei Teck (Strides AutomoƟve Services Pte Ltd); Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides AutomoƟve Services Pte Ltd); Foo Chit 
Yan (Strides AutomoƟve Services Pte Ltd); Karen Tan; Lim Gan Koon (Chris); Eric Woo 
Subject: FW: NON REPORTING OUR REF: AM1-jgv-ins-M46-120945-2023(jw) YOUR REF: SMB1442L 
AƩachments: image001.wmz; image002.wmz 
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Ref: TBA 
Dear Yan, 
Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis. 
TP: XD5675P 
Insured: SMB1442L 
Workshop: MAH LIAN MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIRER 
Thank you. 
Regards, 
Hua Yen 
Claim Department 
Strides AutomoƟve Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705 
DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg 
DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for the individual or 
entity to which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may contain confidential and/or privileged 
information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited.If 
you, the reader are not the intended recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or use any of the 
information contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy any printed copy.  
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


